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March 12, 2018

Scott S. Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Helsinn Healthcare S.A. v. Teva Pharm. USA, Inc., et al.,
No. 17-1229

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for respondents in the above-captioned case, in which the peti-
tion for certiorari was docketed on March 2, 2018, and a response to the petition is
currently due on April 2, 2018.

Pursuant to Supreme Court Rule 30.4, respondents respectfully request a 45-
day extension of time, to and including May 17, 2018, within which to file a re-
sponse to the petition. The additional time is warranted due to significant profes-
sional obligations in pending matters, including preparation of a reply brief in Pon
v. United States, No. 97-11455 (11th Cir.), a complex Medicare fraud case, and the
briefing of various motions in Radtke v. United States Customs & Border Protection,
No. 1-17-cv-02412 (D.D.C.), a complex APA dispute under the Jones Act.

The requested extension will allow for the certiorari-stage briefing to be com-
pleted and the case conferenced before the Court’s summer recess. Counsel of rec-
ord for petitioner has indicated that petitioner would not object to a 80-day exten-
sion.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

gnéfrely,
A Ry
Steffen N. J son

ce: Counsel of Record



